
 
  
Wolston Parish Council – Streetlight upgrade – queries raised and answered. 
 
Questions: 

1. Do you have drawings or schematics showing where each of the columns is located? 
2. Can you confirm how many columns are wooden, how many are concrete, and how many 

are steel (including hinged)? 
3. a) How many columns are located on main throroughfares, and b) how many on footpaths 

or c) vehicle restricted areas or other limited access areas (eg for ladder works)? 
4. What are the distances between each column? 
5. Are the LED upgrades to be completed as part of a single scope of works, eg completing a 

number of upgrades daily until all items are completed, or over an extended time period? 
  
Answers 

1) No – this information is part of the work specified in the ITT, to be determined by site survey. When 

we have the geolocation data for each column requested in the ITT we will be able to produce a 

map showing the location of all the columns; 

2) No – to be determined by site survey; 

3) To be determined by site survey, but in general: 

a) None 

b) about 95% 

c) ladder access required at about 6 or 7 columns 

4) Various - to be determined by site survey; 

5) All the work to upgrade the luminaires to LED is to be undertaken as a single ‘start to finish’ 

package. The work to replace the concrete columns with steel may be undertaken at convenience 

of the contractor, but please refer to the ITT for further details.  
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